
From: Savage, Clinton
To: Ted Burns
Subject: RE: Nash Stream
Date: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 2:25:00 PM

Thank you very much
 
Clinton Savage, District 1 Supervisor
NH Bureau of Trails
629B Main Street
Lancaster, NH 03584
 
Office 603-788-3155
Email Clinton.Savage@dncr.nh.gov
 

From: Ted Burns > 
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 2:05 PM
To: Savage, Clinton <Clinton.J.Savage@dncr.nh.gov>
Subject: Re: Nash Stream
 
EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

Signs are in place on southern end in two locations. Will have someone place signs on
northern end that connects to Andritz Trail asap.

From: Savage, Clinton <Clinton.J.Savage@dncr.nh.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 9, 2023 2:41 PM
To: Ted Burns >
Subject: RE: Nash Stream
 
Thank you
 
Clinton Savage, District 1 Supervisor
NH Bureau of Trails
629B Main Street
Lancaster, NH 03584
 
Office 603-788-3155
Email Clinton.Savage@dncr.nh.gov
 

From: Ted Burns > 
Sent: Monday, October 9, 2023 2:26 PM
To: Savage, Clinton <Clinton.J.Savage@dncr.nh.gov>
Subject: Re: Nash Stream
 



EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

Will take care of it right away.

From: Savage, Clinton <Clinton.J.Savage@dncr.nh.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 9, 2023 10:29 AM
To: Ted Burns ( >
Subject: Nash Stream
 
Ted,
 
There is going to a logging job on the Bordeau Trail. We are going to be Closing it for the Season on

October 11th. Could you please post it closed on your end on both sides so they don’t come into
Nash Stream.
 
Thanks
 
Clint
 
Clinton Savage, District 1 Supervisor
NH Bureau of Trails
629B Main Street
Lancaster, NH 03584
 
Office 603-788-3155
Email Clinton.Savage@dncr.nh.gov
 




